
Trepagnier. Timothy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Susan,

Budweg, Greta L
Monday, September 27,201012:02 PM
Halpenny, Susan M
Dixon, Ruth P; Thomas, David; Chan, Hoi-May (CBER); Samaan, Marian; Chung, Phap;
Cowels, Allyson
RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

We are running sweeps in (b) (5) :(b5(5~ database to find this
shipment prior to arrival! 1,! identified 2 similar shipments
with our sweep with UPS-9066861-5 and 112-8992979-0. We'll keep
you posted on anything we find.

Greta

Greta L. Budweg
Watch Commander
FDA/ORA/ORO/Prior Notice Center
866-521-2297 main phone
703-261-8439 phone
703-261-8625 fax
greta.budweg@fda.hhs.gov

-----Original Message----­
From: Halpenny, Susan M
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 12:44 PM
To: Thomas, David
Cc: Dixon, Ruth P; Budweg, Greta L
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Good day,

It would be helpful if you could provide Memphis the airway bill
for this shipment. We can follow-up with the broker to see
if/and when the shipment is bein Also we would be
able to track the shipment thru I >,(~){5) j I appreciate
any information you can provide. l Ince .

Susan M. Halpenny
Supervisory Investigator
FDA, New Orleans District, Imports
Voice (901) 333-3521
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Fax (901) 333-3576

-----Original Message----­
From: Budweg, Greta L
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:31 AM
To: Schafer, Patricia
Cc: ORA SE NOL Import Supervisors; Taube, Anthony C
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Hi Pat,

I suggested to Dave Thomas that this information would be
helpful to the Memphis entry reviewers. Dave indicated that no
entry has been made at this time. I'll continue to pass on any
information related to this shipment.

Greta

Greta L. Budweg
Watch Commander
FDA/ORA/ORO/Prior Notice Center
866-521-2297 main phone
703-261-8439 phone
703-261-8625 fax
greta.budweg@fda.hhs.gov

-----Original Message----­
From: Thomas, David
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:50 AM
To: Budweg, Greta L
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Dave Thomas
FDA Imports
Phoenix, AZ
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-----Original Message----­
From: Thomas, David
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 8:23 AM
To: Taube, Anthony C
Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K';
'CHARLES FLANAGAN'
Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Prior Notice Center Director, Anthony Taube:

RE: Lethal Injection pharmacology:

Sir:

I have an entry of 3 components of a lethal injection, 1)
Thiopental, 2) Pancuronium, 3) Potassium Chloride departing

this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry
,Phoenix. As of this communication, no entry has been

These pharmaceuticals are needed to carry out an execution here
in Arizona, and are not for public consumption. Attached is
Please find attached explanatory documentation and DEA
registration for the Arizona Corrections facility.

Lastly, should I be advising anyone else?

Respectfully,

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

Charles:

We are in receipt of your communication and PDF attachments. I
have CC'd my Supervisor, Mr. Strickland, and our Imports
Director Mr. Solis for their review.

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office
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-----Original Message-----
From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [mailto:CFLANAG@azcorrections.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 5:04 PM
To: Thomas, David
Subject: Pharmaceuticals from Dream Pharma, LTD. of London,
England

Good Afternoon Mr. Thomas:

Thank you so much for your assistance with this matter. I have
attached to this email a copy of the correspondence what will be
shipped with the pharmaceuticals. It also includes the
Department of Corrections' "Substance Control Registration
Certificate". The second attachment is a list of the items that
will be shipped to our facility; to include quantities purchased
and the last attachment is the revised DEA Registration which
includes certification for Schedule 2 drugs.

Once again, thank you again for your assistance. Should you
require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me. Here is my information:

Charles Flanagan
Deputy Director
Arizona Department of Corrections
1601 W. Jefferson - MC 445
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
(602) 542-3611 Office
(602) 377-5334 Cell
(602) 364-0601 Fax
cflanag@azcorrections.gov
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Trepagnier, Timothy

From: Thomas, David

Sent: Monday, September 27,20102:08 PM

To: Schafer, Patricia; Halpenny, Susan M; Dixon, Ruth P; Boling, Randy N

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'cflanag@azcorrections.gov'; 'michael.dean@dhs.gov'

SUbject: RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Patricia:

Correspondence received, thank you. I will email your staffing the Entry number once transmitted.

Respectfu lIy,

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

From: Schafer, Patricia
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 10:02 AM
To: Thomas, David; Halpenny, Susan M; Dixon, Ruth P; Boling, Randy N
Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'cflanag@azcorrections.gov'; 'michael.dean@dhs.gov'
Subject: Re: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Susan, Ruth and Randy-- please read this email.

David Thomas- thank you for your email. I will be out of the office for about 2.5 weeks. Please keep my staff aware of this
shipment and others.

Thanks, Patt Schafer
Patricia Schafer,

Director, Compliance Branch and Import Operations
New Orleans District Office

From: Thomas, David
To: Schafer, Patricia
Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'CHARLES FLANAGAN' <cflanag@azcorrections.gov>; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'
<michael.dean@dhs.gov>
Sent: Mon Sep 27 12:03:04 2010
Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Ms. Schafer:
FDA Supervisor SCSO:
Memphis, TN

RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology arrival
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These drugs will be coming in on a(b) (4~ flight from U.K. tomorrow, with destination Portof Entry Phoenix,(b) (7)(E~. At this
writing, the Entry has not been made by filer:

b)(1J(\ (b) (4) i I will advise you 6fthe
Entry number once it has been transmitted ABI.

Please do not detain this entry. The product is scheduled for immediate delivery to Arizona Corrections Department upon
arrival and examination at Phoenix, Port of Entry, ~b)(7)(EJ.

Should you have any questions, please notify me immediately at the contact information below.

Respectfully,

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office
480-829-7396 x 12

-----Original Message----­
From: Thomas, David
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 8:23 AM
To: Taube, Anthony C
Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'; 'CHARLES FLANAGAN'
Subject: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Prior Notice Center Director, Anthony Taube:

RE: Lethal Injection pharmacology:

Sir:

I have an entry of 3 components of a lethal injection, 1) Thiopental, 2) Pancuronium, 3) Potassium Chloride departing
London this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of EntrYi(b)(7)(E1, Phoenix. As of this communication, no entry has
been made.

These pharmaceuticals are needed to carry out an execution here in Arizona, and are not for public consumption.
Attached is Please find attached explanatory documentation and DEA registration for the Arizona Corrections facility.

Lastly, should I be advising anyone else?

Respectfu lIy J

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

Charles:

We are in receipt of your communication and PDF attachments. I have CC'd my Supervisor, Mr. Strickland, and our
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Imports Director Mr. Solis for their review.

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

-----Original Message-----
From: CHARLES FLANAGAN [mailto:CFLANAG@azcorrections.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 24,20105:04 PM
To: Thomas, David
Subject: Pharmaceuticals from Dream Pharma, LTD. of London, England

Good Afternoon Mr. Thomas:

Thank you so much for your assistance with this matter. I have attached to this email a copy of the correspondence what
will be shipped with the pharmaceuticals. It also includes the Department of Corrections' "Substance Control Registration
Certificate". The second attachment is a list of the items that will be shipped to our facility; to include quantities purchased
and the last attachment is the revised DEA Registration which includes certification for Schedule 2 drugs.

Once again, thank you again for your assistance. Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to
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

«Thomas, David - FDA Investigations (London Shipment) 201 0-09-24.pdf» «DOC092310_1.pdf» «DEA
Registration.pdf»
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Trepagnier, Timothy

From: Schafer, Patricia

Sent: Monday, September 27,201012:02 PM

To: Thomas, David; Halpenny, Susan M; Dixon, Ruth P; Boling, Randy N

Cc: Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'cflanag@azcorrections.gov'; 'michael.dean@dhs.gov'

SUbject: Re: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

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

These drugs will be coming in on a (bIX4Jflight fr()mU.K.tomorrow, lJVi.mclestination Port of Entry Phoenix,fb)(7)(B\. At this
writing, the Entry has not been made by til~r 575 i ...> (tDr.(4) J I will advise Iyou of the
Entry number once it has been transmittec~b)(7)(EI . .. o. •

Please do not detain this entry. The product is scheduled for immediate delivery to Arizona Corrections Department upon
arrival and examination at Phoenix, Port of Entry, fb)(7)(E~

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
Sent: Monday, September 27,20108:23 AM
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

I have an entry of 3 components of a lethal injection, 1) Thiop~ntClI, 2) Pancuronium, 3) Potassium Chloride departing
London this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry~J!)!;\~J, Phoenix. As of this communication, no entry has
been made. . .... j

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
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Certificate... The second attachment is a list of the items that will be shipped to our facility; to include quantities purchased
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

Greta:

Thomas, David
Monday, September 27,20102:23 PM
Budweg, Greta L; Halpenny, Susan M
Dixon, Ruth P; Chan, Hoi-May (CBER); Samaan, Marian; Chung, Phap; Cowels, Allyson;
Strickland, Evanguel; Solis, Daniel; 'DEAN, MICHAEL K'
RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

(b}{4)
Thank you for your cour~

the Broker ,I
to transmit
to wheels-up, including

same to you and all principals.

(b) (4)'
I 1.I ..,

I will then forward

As of this communication, the Filer has not received the
paperwork to perform entry data for transmission to Custom's
system from the Automatic Broker Interface software.

Respectfully,

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Phoenix, Office

-----Original Message----­
From: Budweg, Greta L
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 10:02 AM
To: Halpenny, Susan M

'Cc: Dixon, Ruth P; Thomas, David; Chan, Hoi-May (CBER); Samaan,
Marian; Chung, Phap; Cowels, Allyson
Subject: RE: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

Susan,

We are running sweeps in i{b) {5}ls database to find this
shipment prior to arrival! . .... . I identified 2 similar shipments
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
if/and when the shipment is bei Also we would be
able to track the shipment thru I appreciate
any information you can provide.

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
Cc: ORA SE. NOL Import Supervisors; Taube, Anthony C
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

fternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry
(b},{4) As of this communication, no entry has been
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made.

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
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'!!:!pagnier, Timothy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Attachments:

Bradford, Jacquelyn '.
Monday, September 27,20104:14 PM
Dixon, Ruth P
FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology

High

Thomas, David - FDA Investigations (London Shipment) 201 0-09-24. pdf; DOC092310_1.pdf;
DEA Registration.pdf

Thomas, DOC092310 DEA
- FDA Investi1.pdf (20 KB):ration.pdf (39

-----Original Message----­
From: Halpenny, Susan M
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:04 PM
To: Bradford, Jacquelyn
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Pharmacology
Importance: High

Please use documentation as example for other shipment gOlng to
correction facility in ARK.

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
London this afternoon, destination Memphis with Port of Entry
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NEa, Phoenix. As of this communication, no entry has been
, J

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
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~ri;ona 1!\epartment of QCorrectfons
1601 WEST JEFFERSON·

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007
(602) 542-5497

www.azcorrectlons.gov

JANICE K. BREWER
GOVERNOR

CHARLES L. RYAN
DIRECTOR

September 24 2010

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Food and Drug Administration
Division ofImport Operations and P·olicy
4605 East Elwood Street, Suite 402
Phoenix, Arizona 85040-1948

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Thank you for your professional assistance with the processing of this shipment. I am enclosing
the original letter addressed to your agency and a copy of our Substance Control Registration
Certificate.

Filecc:

Once again, thank you again for your assistance. Should you require additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me.
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~rt?ona 11Bepartment of QCorretttonll
1601 WEST JEFFERSON

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007
(602) 542-5497

WN'N.azcorreclions.gov

JANICE K. BREWER
GOVERNOR

September 24, 2010

David Thomas, DCM
FDA Investigations
Food and Drug Administration
Division of Import Operations and Policy
4605 East Elwood Street, Suite 402
Phoenix, Arizona 85040-1948

Re: Execution by Lethal Injection of Arizona Inmate
I ~'. .'. JJ;;;?'~(b) (7)(C) J "/1£ ~7 '.' j

Dear Mr. Thomas:

CHARLES L. RYAN
DIRECTOR

The purpose of this correspondence is to advise your agency of our intent to receive certain
pharmaceutical products from Dream Pharma, Ltd. of London, England. We have placed the
order with this company for the purpose of securing the necessary drugs for carrying out an
~J{ecuti()?:~~iarlti~~~ed1J),the Arizona Supreme Court in the matter of State v.I •••.•. (p) (7){G) .···.1
". ....••. (0)'(7)(0.),,<>..;

In order to proceed with the execution we1'l!llSt Jl~ve .the products ordered through Dream
Pharma. Our DEA Registration number is: 1';·.J\.jgCj and it expires June 30, 2013. The
execution is set by the court for October 26, 2010, and our agency is mandated to advise the
court that it possesses the necessary chemicals for the lethal injection protocol as approved, no
later than October 1,.2010.

Any steps your agency can take in attending to this shipment expeditiously would be of great
assistance to our agency in its effort to abide by the court-ordered dates set by the COUlt. Should
your agency have any questions, do not hesitate to contact my office directly at (602) 542-5225
or after normal business hours through our command center at (602) 542-1212.

Thank you in advance for your professional assistance with the processing of this shipment.

cc: Charles Flanagan, Deputy Director
Robert Patton, Division Director, Offender Operations
Carson McWilliams, Warden, ASPC Florence
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THiS CERTIFiCATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF­
OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITV,
AND IT IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE.

SecUons 304 and 1008 (21 USC 624 and 956) of the Controlled
SUbetances Act of. 1970, as amenc:led, provlc:le that the Attorney
General may revoke or suspend a registration 10 manufacture,
distribute. dispense. Importor export a controlled SUbstance.

ARIZONA STATE PRISON· FLORENCE, CARSON
WARDEN
1305 BUTTE AVE.
P.O. BOX 629
FLORENCE, AZ 85232-0000-000

111111111111111111111111.11111111111111111110 11111. 11111111111

OEAREGISTRATIOlII THlaR~GUiTRATION FEE .~. . CONTROll.EDSUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
~UMB,ER EXPIRES' PAID -: I UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

I%lt'-JE,C ....,8;m~2~a~(n~. . FEE EXEMPT] ~ DRUG E:~~~E~~~T~~~~~~fATION
SCHEDULES .. ':!;;:V;.'\ti{'jSMes·61\CTI\iI'iV~ Issue DATE ., : This reglstrallon Ie only for use at Federal or Slate Inalllullona.

I ,~:;'!i8~~a~~~JCLINlq • 08-26-201 01 .I
.3·,3NA.5, ',L:I:,-·,g;·':·~;:~;~"t{ ", . . . 'j :.
ARiZONA S1i'~T.E FiRISON - FLOReNCE, CARSON I

: WARDEN... "",';-. (,.' "'::". ;:~? I
1305 BUTTE AVE.,;: .,:' 1
P.O. BOX.629 ::, .. ,':.... ;... •.
FLORENCE, AZ. 85232-0000 I

I

---~----~--~---~--~-~-~~------~~-~~-~--~--------~--~~~--~-~---~---~-~-

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCe REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON D.C, 20537

DIlA REGISTAATION
NUMBER

'INEG !~
SCHEDULES

~3N,4J5'

THIO REOIBTRATION
EXPIRES

06-30-2013

BUSINESS ACTIVITY

HOSPITAl/CLINIC

I'EE
PAID

~EE ~XEMPj

ISllUEDATE

.O~-25"201 01
.........

'.:.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY,
AND IT IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE.

IARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON
WARDEN
1305 BUTTE AVE.
P.O. BOX 629
FLORI:NCE. AZ 85232-0000

Sections 304 Br:l~-1008 (21 USC 824 a!'!l958) of the
ConlrolledSub&t;iri~a:Act ,q' 1910j "B!lamended,
provide that the Attorney' GeneraL may revoke or
suspend a reglstratlon to manufacture, dIstribute,
dl$pense. import or export it controlled substance.
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~RIZONA STATE'PRISON· FLORENCE,
CARSON,·'·.,·'".'
WARDEN ....

'1305 BUTTE AVE.
P.O. BOX 629

DEA REGISTRATION
NUMBER,nNi:EC

SCHEDULES

THIS REGISTRATION
EXPIRES

FEE
PAID

FEE EXEMPTI

ISSUE DATE

08-25·2010

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE/REGULATED CHEMICAL
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

UNITED STATES OEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

WASHINGTON D.C. 20537

Thill regll.trallcn Is only for US8 at Federal or State Instilutlons.

Sections 304 Bnd 1008 (21 usc 824 and ll58) 01 the
Controlled Substances Act of 1970, ss amended, provide
that the AltorneyGeneral may revoke or suspend 8
regIstration 10 manufacture, dl8tribute, dispense, Import or
export a controlled 1I11bstan~.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF
01/UNERSHIP, CONTROL,LOCATION,OR BUSINEIlS ACTIVITY,

, ~Nr.nr IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPlRA110N OAT!!.

..
..,\

;'~~~~~T
:CHANGES

PR·9~p'TlV

l
f
I
I
J

REQUESTING MODIFICATIONS TO YOUR
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

To request a change to your reglstere(l name, address, the drug
sChedule or the drog l:Odes you handle, please

1. Visit our web sile at deadlvertllon,usdo).gov • or
2. call our customer eervlce Cenler at 1-(800) 882-9539 ,or .
3. SUbmit yourCl1llnge(ll) In writing 10:

Drug ~nfllrcelll&nt Administration
P.O. BOll lIa01l3
Wael1lnglon, DC 20083

See 1l1le 21 Code of Fa(lerlll Reguletions, Section 1301,51
for complete instructions.
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Procurement Services
1601 W. Jefferson, M/C 55302
Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 642-1172
Fax: (602) 364·3780

Fax
To:

Companyl

Institution:

Fax:

I(b) (7)(0):

Dream Pharma, LTd

176 Horn Lane

Acton, London W3 6PJ

44208-992-7001

From:

Pages:

Date:

(b)(7)(C)

1

9/23/10

_Ph_o_ne_: 44_-2_0~(I:»("Z)(G~ Re: Urgent Order USA

o Urgent 0 For Review 0 Please Comment 0 Please Reply 0 Please Recycle

• Comments: THIS ORDER MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE DEPARTMENT NO LATER THAN
OCTOBER 1, 2010.

Based on previous conversations between the Arizona Department of Corrections, we are placing the following
order: ,

1. THIOPENTAL INJECTION (powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial paCks o~CI .... ,.

Item Cost: )\NE(j'(pounds Sterling)
Quantity: I NEG.!

2. PANCURONIUM INJECTlqN (pancuronlum bromide 2 mgjml, 2-ml amp)
Item Cost: Awaiting cost from Vendor - please confirm the price once obtained
Quantity: I,NEG.l

3. POTASSIUM~(;HLQR.IDE (1.5gm, 10ml, injection packs oflNEOi

Item Cost: I.N.~.;;.~'.;.©! ....
Quantlty:i, >i •iii

. . . fb)(n'(Glcl J(b) ("Z)(C)I ..

in:r~~~~r1h'sonWr ~II ;:YC(bfe ~.i .. ... )~~Oiji oonmm me for add,tlonal
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Printable DEA Certificate

. ~:':~~ISTRATION

~# .•.

Page 1 of'

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20537

This registration Is only for use at Federal or State Institutions.

Secllons 304 and 1008 (21 U.S.C. 824 and 958) of the Controlled
Subslances Act of 1970, as amended, provide that the AUomey
General may revoke or 5uspend a reglslration to manufacturer,
dlslribute, dispense, Import or export a controlled sUbstance.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF
OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, OR BUSINESS ACTIVITY,

• AND IS NOT VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE,

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20537

DEAREGISTRATION THIS REGISTRATION FEE
NUMBER EXPIRES PAID

!IL..·_N_··_E_C_'_' 0_6_-3_0-_20_1_3 E_x_em_
p
_t _

SCHEDULES BUSINESS ACTIVITY

2,2N,3 HOSPITAUCLINIC
3N,4,6

DATE ISSUED

08·25·2010

, ,
i, ,. .,:,

iThh(r.eg.I\l~~Cl~191'!Is only, (or~se
~\IFederal or State InstltyfloJ:ls.
I .• " -: .;< " - - --; .• """ .- -'~'." .'_"- _.. ~~.~

"i
\

\
i

\
\
I

i
,I

.'
\

ARIZONA STATE PRISON - FLORENCE, CARSON A.,
WARDEN
1305 BUTTE AVE.
P.O. BOX 629
FLORENCE, AZ 85232 0000

,
" .... '< )

Se,ctlons 3~ ~nd19~8 (~1.U.S.,S,~*111~d 95.8) of tlie.
CO~lroll~,d Su~s,tiin~~ 1\?lprJ97~i'~~.~ri~n'd,~~,' prpy!de
that the) AHbrneyGlllierlil. may re"ok.~ .or, suspend' a
reglstr'a~o~. ~o manu(~c.luf~ ; qlstnbute'; a!~):iEi~~!l' Jrifp'ort or
export a con~r9"e,~~ubslance. ~. ' .

;'", ';'r,-r "

I ~J;rr:(j'f\(
THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ON CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, CONTROL, LOCATION, BUSINESS ACTIVITY, OR VALID
AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE.

https://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/webforms/dupeCertPrintCert.do 9/24/2010
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